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INFORMAL SOLICITATION 

 

Harvard Court Tree Removal 
   Solicitation No. 5884 

 
                                                             ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date: 01/26/2024 
 
 
This Addendum containing the following revisions, additions, deletions and/or 
clarifications, is hereby made a part of this solicitation and Contract Documents for the 
above-named project. Bidders/Proposers shall take this Addendum into consideration 
when preparing and submitting their response to this solicitation. 
 
This Addendum lists questions received and SHA’s responses (see Item 1 below) and 
extends the due date of this solicitation (see Item 2 below). 
 
Item 1. The following is a list of questions received and SHA’s responses to those 
questions. 
 
Question 1.:  Is there a detailed price form for us to submit, or will we just need to utilize 
page 2 of 2 with the brief bid breakdown? 
 
Response:   There is no detailed price form. Please indicate pricing in applicable 
sections on page 2 of the Request For Bid (#5884). 

Question 2.: In regards to permitting, is it correct that we will only be preparing and 
submitting the traffic control plan that will be submitted in tandem with the permit SHA 
obtains? Or are there further permitting needs that we will need to fulfill? 

Response:  Due to the size and number of trees to be removed which are in public right-
of-way, SHA anticipates Contractor will need to prepare and apply for Construction Use 
Permit for working in the street right-of-way. Bid to include cost for permit and 
preparation of affiliated Contractor Traffic Control Plans. 

Question 3.: For the tree sections to be salvaged for carpentry work, will there be a 
breakdown or a specific contact for us to discuss that with? Will we need to leave the 
sections onsite, or transport them to another location? 

Response: SHA has determined that salvage of diseased elm wood is cost prohibitive 
and all wood to be disposed of appropriately.  

The following section is deleted in Attachment B.1:  

3 a) Coordinate with SHA staff to salvage tree trunks for carpentry use. 
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Replace with the following section: 
 
3 a)  Dispose of all six removed trees in accordance with industry practice for proper 
disposal of diseased elm wood and haul off site. 
 
Item 2. The due date for this solicitation is extended to 2:00 PM, February 2, 2024. 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


